
 

 
 

Licensing Panel  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Wednesday 14 September 2016 

 

TIME: 

 

6.30 pm * 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 5, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 6.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 5 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

(To be appointed) 

 

  Councillors:  

 

  Chika Amadi                              Ramji Chauhan 
  Kairul Kareema Marikar                      

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Manize Talukdar, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 0208 424 1323 

Tel:  020 8  E-mail: manize.talukdar@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Licensing Panel - 14 September 2016 2 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR    
 
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
 [Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  

 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chair for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different Chair 
and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. The process 
referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of 

Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution 
respectively.  
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Friday 9 September 
2016.  Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and 
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
6. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  FOR DIL SE 

RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE, 56 - 60 NORTHOLT ROAD, SOUTH HARROW, 
MIDDLESEX HA2 0DW   (Pages 7 - 86) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director, Community. 



Licensing Panel - 14 September 2016 3 

 
7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



   Agenda Item 5 
Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003 

 
Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public 
 
This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in public. 

 
Please note that the Applicant is the party who has requested the Hearing 
 
 

i. Introductions by the Chair of the Panel:  

   -Members 

-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 

-Applicants and Objector(s) 

-the Procedure for the hearing 
 

ii. Presentation of the report (agenda item 6) by Officers of the Relevant Authority. 
 

iii. Presentation by the applicant of their statement.  Additional material may be submitted 
with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's 
legal advisor at the time. 

 
iv. Questioning of the applicant by:  

-the objector(s) 

-the Panel 

 
v. Presentation by the objector(s), or their representative, of their statements. Additional 

material may be submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject 
to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 
vi. Questioning of the objector(s) by: 

  -the applicant  

  -the Panel 
 

vii. Concluding statement(s) by the objector(s). 
 

viii. Concluding statement by the applicant. 
 

ix. The Panel together with its legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the 
application.  Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides 
are recalled for the questions to be asked. 
 

x. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.  Should the 
application be refused or conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give  
reasons for this action. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 5 to 6

5



   Agenda Item 5 
NOTES 

 

 

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses should have submitted 

written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.  

Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, 

subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an 

application.  The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible 

 
 

 

 

 

  

6



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date: 14 September 2016 

Subject: 

 

Application for the variation of a 
premises licence  for Dil Se 
Restaurant and Lounge, 56 – 60 
Northolt Road, South Harrow, 
Middlesex HA2 0DW 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Tom McCourt - Corporate 
Director – Community 
Directorate 

Exempt: No 

 

Enclosures: 

 

 
Location map (appendix 1) 
Current premises licence and 
plan (appendix 2) 
Representations and petition 
(appendix 3) 
Summary of applicant’s 
proposed times and conditions 
(appendix 4)  
 
 

 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

 

An application has been received for a variation to the premises                                                                                                                     
licence for Dil Se Restaurant and Lounge, 56 – 60 Northolt Road, South Harrow 
HA2 0DW to allow hotel residents/guests to use its’ restaurant facilities 24 
hours a day and to change the licensable activities and hours for the premises.  
Representations including a petition have been received from local residents. 
 

 

Agenda Item 6
Pages 7 to 86

7



 

Representations received 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Representations from other persons 
 

Letter From Relevant Representations details 

A Robert Clark Prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance 

B Claudia How Kiang 
Hee 

Prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance 

C Indy Paddan Prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance 

D Maryam Tariq Prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance 

E Yasmir Ahmad Prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance 

F Kalpesh Patel Prevention of public nuisance and protection of children 
from harm 

G Steve Carey Prevention of public nuisance and protection of children 
from harm 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 

2.1 The applicant, Mr Jayesh Patel, has applied to extend the hours for licensable activities 
(see paragraph 2.3) and amend the licence conditions (see paragraph 2.10) for Dil Se 
Restaurant and Lounge, 56 – 60 Northolt Road, South Harrow HA2 0DW. 
 

2.2 The effect of proposed variation is described as “the first floor restaurant is to be used 
as part of the hotel as now it has been taken over by the hotel operators.  In order to 
allow the hotel residents/guests to use it at all times this variation is applied to open the 

From Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 

Health & Safety  No representations received 

Environmental Health Authority (Pollution 
and environmental enforcement)  Representation made 

Trading Standards  No representations received 

Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

London Fire Brigade  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police No representations received 

Licensing authority Representation made  

8



 

restaurant 24 hours a day.  The variation also changes the hours of operation for the 
restaurant and licensable activities for the general public”. 
 

2.3 Licensable activities 
The application has been amended since it was submitted in the light of 
representations made.  The table below sets out the existing licensable activities and 
those applied for in respect of the proposed new licence: 
 
 

9



 

 

DAY Existing licence Proposed variation (see note 2) 

 Hours open to 
public 

Alcohol sales 
(on and off-
sales) 

Licensable 
activities (see 

note 3) 

Hours open to 
public 

Alcohol sales 
(on and off-

sales)  

Licensable 
activities (see 

note 3) 

Late night 
refreshment 

Monday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0700 – 0000 2300 – 0000 

Tuesday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0700 – 0000 2300 – 0000 

Wednesday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0700 – 0000 2300 – 0000 

Thursday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0700 – 0000 2300 – 0000 

Friday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0130 1030 - 0100 0700 – 0100 2300 – 0100 

Saturday 0700 – 2300 0700 - 2230 0700 – 2300 1030 -  0130 1030 - 0100 0700 – 0100 2300 – 0100 

Sunday 0700 – 2230 0700 - 2200 0700 – 2230 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0700 – 0000 2300 – 0000 

 
Notes:   
(1)  Hours beyond midnight include the hours of the following day  
(2)  It is proposed to provide  alcohol and licensable activities  to hotel residents 24 hours a day 
(3)  Films, live and recorded music, dance, provision of music and dance facilities and provision of similar facilities  
(4)  The restaurant will close at 0200 hours on days when there is a pre-booked party   

10



 

2.4 Description of premises 
The premises were described in the application for a new premises licence in 2012 
as “a restaurant and bar situated on the first floor of the Euro Traveller next to South 
Harrow Police Station.  The building is a 3* hotel.  The first floor is an ancillary 
bar/restaurant/lounge which is accessible also on the ground floor via a separate 
entrance for the public and residents of the hotel.” 
 

2.5 It is understood the licensed area has a capacity of about 250 people (although 
different capacities may apply for different types of events).   

 
2.6 A layout of the premises is shown at appendix 1.    
 
2.7  Licensing history 

 - Premises licence granted on 20 November 2012 to 3K Events Management Ltd. 
- licence transferred to Warrison JR Ltd on 16 January 2014 
- licence transferred to current premises licence holder on 27 August 2015  

 
2.8  Designated premises supervisor 

Mr Jayesh Patel  
 

2.9  Details of application 
Received: 12 July 2016 
Application advertised 12 July 2016 – 9 August 2016 
 

2.10  Representations   
Representations have been received from local residents living immediately 
adjacent to and immediately across Northolt Road from the premises.  The 
representations are concerned about: 
 

• cars parking and blocking access to the residents’ car parks 

• litter and rubbish being left outside the residents’ flat at Sherbourne House 

• children’s’ sleep being disturbed by late-night noise 

• anti-social behaviour and noise from people leaving the premises after midnight 

• customers drinking longer if the hotel is open for 24 hours 
 
Representations have also been made by Environmental Health and the Licensing 
Authority.  

 
2.11 Conditions 

The applicant had applied to delete conditions 1, 2, 4 and 6 in annexe 2 of the 
current licence.  Environmental Health object to the deletion of those conditions (see 
appendix 3) and the applicant has subsequently agreed to retain conditions 1 and 2. 

 
2.12  Condition 4 of the licence has been effectively replaced under the Licensing Act 

2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014 in annexe 1 of the 
licence prohibiting irresponsible alcohol sales promotions, and there is no objection 
by the Licensing Authority to that being deleted from annexe 2.   

 
2.13 The Premises Licence Holder has accepted the Licensing Authority’s suggested 

condition in lieu of the existing condition 6 as set out in the summary at appendix 4. 
 

 

11



 

 
2.14 At the time of writing the applicant has not accepted the other conditions proposed by 

Environmental Health, other than in relation to conditions 1 and 2 (see paragraph 
2.11 above) and agreeing to close thirty minutes between the end of licensable 
activities and the premises closing.   
 

2.15 Members will be aware that an operating schedule forms part of the licensing 
process.  This document outlines what activities are proposed, the opening hours, 
and how the activities will be managed particularly in respect of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
2.16 The most critical part of the operating schedule are the steps taken by the applicant 

to promote the licensing objectives.  Applicants are always reminded to take careful 
consideration as to what is entered in this section as whatever is proposed will be 
converted into conditions on the licence.  The Panel will be aware that breach of any 
licence condition is potentially a criminal offence, for which the maximum penalty 
before a magistrates’ court is an unlimited fine and/or six months’ imprisonment. 

 
2.17 Conditions must be clear, unambiguous and capable of being understood and 

complied with by the licence-holder. 
 
2.18 Applicants should give consideration to the local area and reflect this in their 

application (see para 8.33 of the statutory guidance).  It should demonstrate an 
awareness of the local community, local crime and disorder issues, and the local 
environment. 

 
2.19 Appendix 4 sets out the applicant’s proposed times and what the conditions extracted 

from the operating schedule and representations would appear as on the licence 
should the Panel be minded to grant the licence application as sought.  

 
2.20 The Panel has the discretion to add to or modify these conditions where it is 

appropriate to do so to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
2.21 Officers’ observations 

In response to the representations, the applicant amended his application as he is 
entitled to do.  One proposed amendment is “the restaurant will close at 0200 hours 
on days when there is a pre-booked party”.  This will be reflected in the premises 
opening and closing hours.     
 

2.22 The applicant has confirmed the intention in this scenario would be for licensable 
activities to end at 0130 hours on the days there is a pre-booked party without any 
further application or consent from the licensing authority.  If the Panel is minded to 
agree this proposed amendment, for the sake of clarity and enforcement, it is 
recommended that that a condition is included on the licence: 
 
“(1)  The restaurant will close at 0200 hours on days when there is a pre-booked 
party.   
(2) No licensable activities may be provided after 01.30 hours on those days.” 

 
2.23 The Panel will be aware that providing late night refreshment to hotel residents is not 

a licensable activity, although the licence is needed for non-residents.  The 

12



 

representations are predominately concerned with the sale of alcohol to, and the late 
night-dispersal of, non-residents.   

 
2.24 The Panel should bear in mind the following paragraphs of the statutory guidance to 

the Act in relation to the representation about public nuisance: 
 

2.15    Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It 
may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and 
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public 
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and 
insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health. 
 
2.16 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control 
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure 
such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons 
are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated 
measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate 
sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live 
or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity 
itself is not licensable (see chapter 15). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention 
of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or 
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community, such 
as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install and are 
likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.  
 
2.17 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain 
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the 
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing 
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers 
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not 
adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may 
be appropriate.  
 
2.18 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions 
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period 
for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning 
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This 
is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 
am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may 
also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave. 

 
2.25 The Panel is entitled to take account of the prospective effect of the application when 

considering the representations.  The Panel may wish to note however that none of 
the responsible authorities, particularly the police, have made representations 
concerning levels of crime or anti-social behaviour in the vicinity of the premises.  
The statutory guidance (at paragraph 2.1 and 9.12) suggests that licensing 
authorities should rely on the police as the primary source of advice on crime and 
disorder matters.   
 

2.26 The representations are concerned about nuisance parking, without any direct 
evidence that Dil Se’s customers are responsible for this at present.  There are also 
concerns expressed about noise break-out from the premises, noise from people 
smoking outside the premises and dispersal noise under its’ existing operating 

13



 

conditions.  There are concerns about extending the licensable activities including 
alcohol sales to twenty-four hours and late night dispersal noise.  The representation 
from Environmental Health proposes conditions to address those concerns.  
 

2.27 Representation A is accompanied with videos and photographs from 2013, 2014, 
three from 2015 and from 2016.  The premises licence holder has had the 
opportunity to view those videos and photographs prior to the hearing.    
 

2.28 Representations refer to previous incidents since the premises opened in 2012.  
Whilst the Panel is entitled to take a prospective view of the likely effects of granting 
the application, it should not necessarily take into account events prior to August 
2015 when the licence was transferred to the current holder on the principle that 
each application ought to be considered on its own merits.   

 
2.29 The Panel will note that representation G is supported by a petition signed by 

seventy five people.  The Panel is recommended to treat the petition organiser as the 
party to the hearing although he may call people to speak in support of the petition if 
the Panel thinks fit.  Five of the petitioners have separately submitted representations 
against the application.   

 
2.30 Representation G suggests that there is no requirement for children to leave the bar 

at a reasonable hour, thus undermining the child protection objective.  The Panel’s 
attention is drawn to section 145 of the Act which makes it illegal for unaccompanied 
children under 16 to be on the premises between midnight and 0500 hours when the 
premises are open for the supply of alcohol. 
 

2.31 The Panel will be aware that they may only consider the representation in relation to 
the varied hours and conditions only.  If the Panel refuses the variation the applicant 
retains the existing licence hours and conditions to which he is entitled.   
 

2.32 These above comments are to assist the Panel in its decision-making process based 
on the evidence before it and the legislative requirements.   It is for the Panel to 
decide how much weight and emphasis ought to be given to each representation.  

 

2.33 Licensing policy  
There are no implications in relation to the statement of licensing policy arising from 
this application.   

 

2.34 Legal implications 
The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider any relevant 
representations made in relation to the premises licence application unless all parties 
agree that a hearing is unnecessary.  The hearing must be held in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  

 
2.35 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations 

(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued 
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of 
licensing policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four licensing 
objectives.  

 
2.36 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take 

such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives – 

14



 

 
(1)  to modify the conditions of the licence 
(2)  to reject the whole or part of the licence  
 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added (section 35(4) of the Act).   

 
2.23 It should be noted that – 
 

• clear reasons should be given for the decision. 

• any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable 

• the applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the 
right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in schedule 5 
to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2.24 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 

must have regard to the common law rules of natural justice by ensuring that every 
party has a fair hearing, they are not judges in their own cause and they do not make 
a decision until they have heard all of the evidence.   

 
2.25 The Panel must also act proportionately to apply the European Convention for the 

Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms implemented under the 
Human Rights Act 1998, particularly articles 6 (relating to the right to a fair trial); 
article 1 (prohibition against discrimination); article 8 (protection of private and family 
life); and article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property).  No decision may be 
arbitrary or unreasonable.   

 
2.25 Under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Panel has a duty to (a) have 

due regard to the likely effect of crime and disorder, and (b) to do all that it reasonably 
can to prevent crime and disorder, when exercising its powers under the Licensing 
Act. 

Financial Implications 

 
2.26 There are no financial implications.  
 

Appeals 

 
2.27 If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds 

set out in schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a magistrates’ 
court within 21 days from notification of the decision.  

 
 

 
 
 
 

15



 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Jessie Man x  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 02 September 2016 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Baljeet Virdee x  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date 6 September 2016 

   
 

  

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
Contact: Jeffrey Leib, Principal Licensing Officer extension 7667  
Background Papers: Application, Statutory Guidance 

16



A
t 

a
n

y
 t

im
e

A
t 

a
n

y
 t

im
e

K

L

T
Q

1
4

8
6

N
E

T
Q

1
4

8
6

N
W

4

1

7

1

2

2
 

8
 

1
 

9
 

7
 

9
 

3
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

7
 

4
 

2
 

1
 

4
 

9
 

5
6

1
 

6
 1

 

2
 

5
 

7
 

2
2

 

3
0

 

2
6

 

1
3

 

1
8

 

1
6

 

4
 6

8
0

 

8
8

 

2
5

 

5
2

 

5
6

 

2
0

 

2
6

 

7
6

 

2
5

 

1
6

 

4
1

 

5
2

 

3
1

 

1
4

 

2
2

 

3
8

 

5
6

 

5
3

 

2
4

 
2

0
 

1
3

 

1
5

 

5
7

 

1
4

 

2
9

 

2
2

 

3
0

 

1
7

 

5
0

 

4
3

 

3
3

 

6
5

 

2
3

 
1

9
 

6
6

 

7
4

 

2
1

 

6
1

 

2
9

 

6
3

 

2
1

 2
8

 

2
1

 

1
6

 

2
2

 

5
5

 

6
0

 
6

0
 

2
3

 

2
5

 

5
4

 

1
8

 

2
0

 

4
9

 

5
3

 

1
8

 1
6

 

6
1

 

1
2

 

1
4

 

7
4

 

5
5

 

6
4

 

2
3

 

5
1

 

5
9

 
6

2
 

7
0

 

1
6

 

2
4

 

2
8

 

1
8

 

1
7

 

5
9

 

5
8

 
6

0
 

3
2

 1
7

 

1
5

 

1
1

 

2
2

 

1
4

 

3
1

 

1
0

 

1
8

 

3
2

 

2
7

 

1
9

 

5
3

 

5
7

 

6
2

 

1
7

 

2
4

 

1
9

 

2
0

 

1
1

 

1
5

 7
2

 

3
1

 

8
2

 3

2
3

A
 

2
3

B
 2

3
C

 

6
0

 6
2

�

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the 
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. Crown Copyright. 
Unauthorised Reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecutions or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow LA.100019206. 2007.

T
e

x
t

D
il
 S

e
 R

e
s

ta
u

ra
n

t 
&

 B
a
n

q
u

e
ti

n
g

, 
5
6

-6
0

 N
o

rt
h

o
lt

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

o
u

th
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
M

id
d

le
s
e

x
, 

H
A

2
 0

D
W

.

D
il 

S
e

 R
e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

&
 B

a
n

q
u
e

ti
n

g
5
6
-6

0
 N

o
rt

h
o
lt
 R

o
a

d
, 
S

o
u

th
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
M

id
d
le

s
e
x
, 
H

A
2
 0

D
W

.

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 6 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

  

P
r
e

m
is

e
s

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

  
 
 
 

Schedule 12 
Part A (Regulation 33,34) 

HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW 

  

Premises Licence Number: LN/000005974/2015/6 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 
 

Dil Se Restaurant and Lounge, 56-60 Northolt Road, South Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 0DW 
 

Telephone Number: 020 8515 0825 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
N/A 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
Exhibition of films  Live music  Recorded music  Performance of dances  Performance similar 
to e f g  Provision of facilities music  Provision of facilities dance 
Prov of facilities similar i j             
Sale of retail alcohol            
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed by Richard LeBrun 
Environmental Services Manager (Public Protection) 

 

19



 

Page 2 of 6 

 

First Floor 
Hours open to public      
 
Sunday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Monday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Tuesday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Wednesday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Thursday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Friday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Saturday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
Location: First Floor 
Exhibition of films  Live music  Recorded music  Performance of dances Performance similar to e f g  
Provision of facilities music  Provision of facilities dance 
Sunday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Monday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Tuesday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Wednesday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Thursday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Friday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Saturday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
 
 
Location: First Floor 
Prov of facilities similar i j            
Sunday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Monday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Tuesday   07:00 - 23:00  -  
Wednesday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Thursday 07:00 - 23:00  -  
Friday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
Saturday  07:00 - 23:00  -  
 
 
Location: First Floor 
Sale of retail alcohol            
Sunday  07:00 - 22:00  -  
Monday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Tuesday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Wednesday 07:00 - 22:30  -  
Thursday 07:00 - 22:30  -  
Friday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
Saturday  07:00 - 22:30  -  
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol – whether these are on and/or off supplies 
Sale by retail on premises 

 
Part 2 

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of premises licence): 
 
Jayesh Patel 
194-202 Old Kent Road 
London 
SE1 5TY 
 

 
 

Telephone: 07932 656 296 
Email: eurotravellerhotel@gmail.com 

  

20



 

Page 3 of 6 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable): 
N/A 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Jayesh Patel 
194-202 Old Kent Road 
London 
SE1 5TY 
 
Telephone: 07932 656 296 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor – 
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 

SOUTHWARK 5968 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol: 
 
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 

licence is suspended 
 
2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or 
    authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision: 
 
Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security activity, such 
individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014 
 
1.  (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  
     (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises—  
  (a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to—  
  (i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises 
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  
  (ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
  (b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the 
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;  
  (c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase 
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;  
  (d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  
  (e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person 
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  
 

21



 

Page 4 of 6 

2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it 
is reasonably available.  
 
3.  (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification 
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
     (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  
     (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—  
    (a)a holographic mark, or  
    (b)an ultraviolet feature.  
 
4.  The responsible person must ensure that—  
    (a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other 
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  
    (i)beer or cider: ½ pint;  
    (ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
  (iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  
  (b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and  
  (c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available.” 
 
Mandatory Condition order 2014 
 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises 
for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 
  (a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 
  (b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula— 
P =D + (DxV ) 
where— 
  (i) P is the permitted price, 
  (ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
  (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
  (c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence— 
  (i) the holder of the premises licence, 
  (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
  (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
  (d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
  (e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be 
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day 
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films: 
 
  (1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in 

22



 

Page 5 of 6 

accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification, except where 
condition 2 applies. 

 
  (2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant licensing authority regarding the film in question 
 

 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
1. Appropriate automatic noise control device must be fitted to all amplified sound equipment.  The device 
must be:  
 
a) Set so that the volume of any amplified sound emanating from the premises does not cause a public 
nuisance.  A Compliance Certificate must be supplied to the licensing authority for the installation of the unit 
for approval before any regulated entertainment is carried out. 
 
The installation must be carried out by a competent/qualified person. The compliance certificate must 
contain the following. 
5 minute LAEQ 
Frequency analysis between 200Hz - 30Hz 
 
b) The devices must be fitted to all power outlets (i.e. to the main distribution unit) and externally opening 
window and doors to the premises. 
  
2. The Premises Supervisor must ensure that any amplified sound from the premises does not cause a 
public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is inaudible at the boundary of any premises where the 
occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.  
 
3. All members of staff will be appropriately trained in their job function. Records of the training will be made 
available to the Licensing Authority or Police upon request.  
 
4. No promotions involving alcoholic drinks being sold at lower prices than the Licensee would normally 
charge shall take place in connection with any public entertainment event held on any day without the prior 
agreement of the Licensing Authority who shall first consult the Police.  Any application for an event 
involving such a drinks promotion shall be made at least 14 days prior to the event.  Where drinks 
promotions have been agreed they shall not be varied without prior reference to the Licensing Authority. 
 
5. A 'Challenge 25' policy will be operated at the premises, whereby any person attempting to purchase 
alcohol (or other age restricted products) and who appears to be under the age of 25 years, will be asked to 
provide proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other such accredited form of photo identification) that 
they over the age of 18 years. Notices will be displayed advising customers that the scheme is in operation. 
A record of age related refusals of sale will be kept and will be made available to officers of the police or 
local authority upon request. 
 
6. The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order and to the satisfaction of the Metropolitan 
Police's reasonable requests as documented in the Harrow Police Security Recommendations document.  
The medium upon which the images are recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored securely and retained for 
a period of not less than 31 days if analogue and not less than 14 days if digital, and will be made available 
to Council officers and Police on request. 
 
7. All windows and doors will be closed when regulated entertainment is taking place. 
 
8. Measures such as signage and DJ announcements will be taken to ensure customers leave the premises 
quietly and minimise disturbance to residents in the area. 
 
9. No consumption of alcohol in the designated smoking area in the car park. 
 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
None 
 

 

23



 

Page 6 of 6 

Annex 4 – Plan 

 
 

Date of original grant: 20/11/2012 Reason for issue: Variation Of DPS 

Date of issue: 10th September 2015 Issue Number: 6 

 
 

24



Harrow Council, Licensing Section, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow. 
 

Making a Representation against an Application (New or variation) for a premises 
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you 
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if 
necessary.  
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  
 
I Jeffrey Leib on behalf of the Licensing Authority for Harrow make this representation 
under the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as 
applicable)  
 
Part 1 – Premises or club premises details  
 

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map 
reference or description  
 
A-Dil Se Restaurant and Lounge 
56 – 60 Northolt Road 
 
Post town  
South Harrow 

Post code (if known)  
HA2 0DW 

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if 
known)  
Mr Jayesh Patel 
 
Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  
 
LN/000005974/2015/6 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details  

I am          Please tick below  
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)    � 

  
 a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises    � 
  
 b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of    � 

the premises  
  
 c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of    � 

the premises  
 
d) a body representing persons involved in business    � 
in the vicinity of the premises  

25



 
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)    X 
 
3) a member of the club to which this application relates    � 
 
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)  
Mr  � Mrs �  Miss �  Ms �  other title  � 

(for example, Rev)  
 

Surname   First names 
 

Please tick below  
I am 18 years old or over        � 
 
Current address  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Post Town   Post Code 

 
Daytime contact telephone number   

Email address (optional)  
 
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT  
 

Name and address  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone number (if any)  
 

E-mail (optional)  
 

 

26



 
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT  
 

Name and address  
Jeffrey Leib 
Principal Licensing Officer 
Public Protection 
Civic Centre 
Station Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex HA1 2UT 
 

Telephone number (if any)  
0208 4272 7667 

E-mail (optional)  
licensing@harrow.gov.uk  

 
This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)  

Please tick one or more boxes  
 1) the prevention of crime and disorder     X 
 2) public safety         X 
 3) the prevention of public nuisance      X 
 4) the protection of children form harm     X 

27



 

Please state the ground(s) for the representation (please read guidance note1)  
 
This variation is to extend the existing hours for licensable activities for non-residents at the 
hotel and to delete four existing licence conditions. 
 
The licensing authority does not object to the concept behind the application providing 
appropriate controls are in place to promote the licensing objectives as follows: 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder 
The licensing authority believes the proposed replacement of condition 4 with the proposed 
wording is too ambiguous and may also delay the investigation of offences by the police if 
written requests must be given by the police.  It suggests the following condition ought to be 
incorporated in the licence: 
 
(1)  The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order in accordance with the 
Home Office Operational Requirements CCTV Manual 2009 (Publication 28/09).  
 
(2)  Images recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored securely and retained for a period of 
not less than 31 days 
 
(3)  Images and recordings will be made available to police and licensing authority officers in 
a format suitable of being viewed away from the premises within 24 hours of being requested. 
 
(4)  No image or recording shall be provided in accordance with sub--condition 3 unless the 
police or licensing authority officer requesting it has entered his reasons for doing so in a 
register maintained by the Premises Licence Holder to meet his obligations under the Data 
Protection Act 1990.    
 
Prevention of nuisance/public safety 
Complaints have been made to the licensing authority about noise from patrons leaving the 
premises leaving late at night.  There is also concern about patrons leaving nearby licensed 
premises and who might then wish to gain entry to the applicant’s premises late at night.  The 
licensing authority recommends the additional conditions be included: 
 

(1) No alcohol may be provided to any person between the following times except within 
the restaurant area on production of their key or other means of obtaining access to 
their hotel bedroom as a means of identification: 

 
 Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday   0000 and 1030 hours 
 Thursday      0100 and 1030 hours the next day 
 Friday and Saturday   0200 and 1030 hours 

 Sunday     0000 and 1030 hours 
 
(2) No late night refreshment may be provided to any person between the following times 

except on production of their key or other means of obtaining access to their hotel 
bedroom as a means of identification: 
 
Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 0100 and 0500 hours 
Thursday     0200 and 0500 hours 
Friday and Saturday   0300 and 0500 hours 
Sunday     0000 and 0500 hours 

28



Protection of children from harm 
There is a recognised risk of child sexual exploitation and other child safeguarding issues 
arising in hotels and similar establishments.  The licensing authority would strongly 
recommend adoption of the following condition: 
 

(1) The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the premises has a documented and 
recorded policy in relation to child safeguarding by ensuring staff are aware of the 
Metropolitan Police’s Operation Makesafe; displaying appropriate literature in the 
premises; and being aware of how to report any possible concerns. 

 
 
 
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 
guidance note 2)  
 
 

Please tick below  
 
Have you made a representation relating to this premises before    X 
 
If yes please state the date of that representation, Day Month Year  
 

        
 
 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what 
they were and when you made them  
 
 
 
 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  

29



 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 3)  
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent.  
(please read guidance note 4)  
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.  
 
Signature Jeffrey Leib 
 
Date  2 August 2016 
Capacity Principal Licensing Officer  
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)  
 
 
 
 
 
Post town  
 

Post code  

Telephone number (if any)  
 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e mail 
address (optional)  
 

 
Notes for Guidance  

 1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing 
objectives.  

 2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, 
which are included in the grounds for representation if available.  

 3. The application form must be signed.  
 4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 

provided that they have actual authority to do so.  
 5. This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this 

representation.  
 
Relevant Representations means; 
 

a) are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence or club premises 
certificate on the promotion of the licensing objectives, 

b) that the representation were made by an interested party or responsible authority 
within the period prescribed, 28 days from the application was advertised. 

c) in the case of representations made by an interested party (who is not also a 
responsible authority) that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing 
Authority, frivolous or vexatious. 

 
Further restrictions apply relating to Police Representations on DPS’s and 
representations on provisional statements.  Please check with the Licensing Section. 

 
 

30



�

���������	�


��� ���������	
�

����� �������
�����������

��� �	�����

�������� �����	����	�����
���������	��������
�� ��
�!�"��#��
	�����$������

 
Re: Application to vary a Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003 
Address: Dil Se Restaurant & Banqueting, 56-60 Northolt Road, South Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 0DW 
 
I refer to the application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, relating to the above named 
premises. 
 
The Domestic, in its capacity as a responsible authority, is making a representation to this application, in relation to 
the licensing objective 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'. 
 
In preparing this representation I, Jo Smith, visited the premises on the 3

rd
 August 2016. Dil Se is located on Northolt 

Road, a busy main road with several commercial elements on the ground floor and residential above. Residential 
developments are next door (Osbury Court, 52 Northolt Road) behind and opposite the venue. The nearest 
residential accommodation is Osbury Court, 52 Northolt Road, next door to Dil Se.  

�

The Premises wishes to extend their opening hours until 1am Monday – Thursday, 2am Friday and Saturday, and 
3am on Sunday Nights. Currently their operating hours are: 
 
Monday -          From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Tuesday -         From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Wednesday -    From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Thursday -        From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Friday -            From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Saturday -        From: 10:00 To: 23:00                                         
Sunday -           From: 10:00 To: 22:30                                         
 
The grounds for this objection are: 
 

• The premises wishes to remove certain conditions relating to the Prevention of Public Nuisance, namely 
conditions 1 and 2, listed below:  

 
1) An appropriate automatic noise control device must be fitted to all amplified sound equipment.  The 

device must be:  
a) Set so that the volume of any amplified sound emanating from the premises does not cause a public 
nuisance.  A Compliance Certificate must be supplied to the licensing authority for the installation of the unit 
for approval before any regulated entertainment is carried out. 

           The installation must be carried out by a competent/qualified person. The compliance certificate must contain 
the following. 

5 minute LAEQ 
Frequency analysis between 200Hz - 30Hz 
b) The devices must be fitted to all power outlets (i.e. to the main distribution unit) and externally opening 
window and doors to the premises. 

 
2) The Premises Supervisor must ensure that any amplified sound from the premises does not cause a 

public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is inaudible at the boundary of any premises where the 
occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise. 

 
The removal of these conditions would not prevent Public Nuisance, but create further disturbances. There have 
been no assurances made by the management of the premises to ensure residents would not be disturbed by 
patrons leaving the premises.   
 

• We have no confidence in the management adhering to the licensing hours currently permitted as we have 
received complaints and time stamped videos showing patrons leaving at approx. 2am and later.  

31



�

• The premises was initially let to a separate company from the Eurotraveller Hotel. Noise complaints had arisen 
and as such the owner of the hotel brought the management of Dil se back under their control. However the 
management of the restaurant and banqueting area is such that they have breached the terms of their licence on 
several occasions, and as a result have been warned by the Licensing Team. 

• We have an ongoing complaint from residents regarding the noise from patrons leaving the premises, and noise 
from patrons in the premises where they have been smoking on the ground floor. However these complaints 
have not as yet been witnessed by an officer.  

• There does not appear to be a limiter in use at the premises, and currently any hired DJ’s are not required to 
route their sound systems through the limiter or the Banqueting Suite’s equipment.  

• The speakers within the premises are not fitted on acoustic mounts, thus allowing music noise to travel through 
the structure of the building, disturbing both guests of the hotel and neighbouring premises. 

 
 
Should the Licensing Sub-Committee be minded to grant the licence the following actions and conditions are 
recommended:  
 
1. To retain conditions 1, 2, 4 and 6.  

 
2. The 24 hour usage for hotel guests only shall apply to the serving of soft drinks and hot food only. This will not 

apply to regulated entertainment or alcohol. 
 

3. All doors and windows to the premises shall be kept closed after 21.00 hours when regulated entertainment is 
taking place, except for access and egress. 
 

4. All doors used as fire exits only shall be fitted with audible and/or visual alarms that operate when doors are 
opened. 

 
5. Any patrons queuing/congregating outside the premises shall be properly supervised by SIA door supervisors. 
 
6. There shall be no admission or re-admission to the premises after 23:00 hours, except for customers exiting in 

order to smoke. 
 

7. Customers shall be encouraged to disperse quietly and avoid congregating outside the premises at closing time. 
 

8. A period of at least 30 minutes shall be provided between the end of regulated entertainment/sale of alcohol and 
closure, to encourage patrons to leave gradually and minimise public nuisance. 
 

9. Clear and legible notices shall be displayed in a prominent position near the exit door(s) requesting that 
customers leave quietly to avoid disturbing local residents. 
 

10. Clear and legible notice shall be displayed in a prominent position in any external areas where customers are 
permitted to smoke or drink, requesting that they keep noise to a minimum to avoid disturbing local residents. 

 
11. The designated premises supervisor or his/her representative shall conduct regular assessments of the noise 

coming from the premises on each occasion there is regulated entertainment, and shall take steps to reduce the 
level of noise where it is likely to cause a disturbance to local residents. A written record shall be kept in a log 
book and shall include the time and date of the checks, the person making them and the findings, including any 
remedial action. 

 
12. A sound limiting device shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions, and shall be 

attached to all sound amplification equipment used on the premises. The device shall be located in a lockable 
cabinet and set at a level to the satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Unit (EPU). The keys shall be held 
by the designated premises supervisor or other authorised manager and shall not be available to any other 
person. The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement from the EPU. The sound limiting device shall be 
designed to activate a visual warning and prevent any increase in volume once the pre-determined sound limit 
has been reached. 

 
13. Obtain a written report from an acoustic engineer who is a member of the Institute of Acoustics. The report 

should identify the type of regulated entertainment to be carried out and recommend any active or passive 
measures required to prevent airborne or structural noise and vibration transmission from adversely affecting 
local residents. A copy of the report shall be provided to the Domestic Environmental Health Team. All 
recommended works shall be completed to the satisfaction of the Domestic Environmental Health Officer within 
two months from the date of the acoustic engineer's report. 
 

32



�

14. A record shall be kept of all complaints relating to noise or nuisance and incidents or crime and disorder taking 
place on or in the immediate vicinity of the Premises, which shall be available for inspection by the Licensing 
Authority and the Police at all times when the Premises are open. 

 
I would therefore invite the Licensing Sub-committee to consider this representation when making their decision 
regarding this application. 

�

Yours sincerely,  
 
Jo Smith 
 

�����������	
�

�����������������	����

����������	�����	
�

�������	�������	��	��

�����������������������	������ �!�"#��		����$����������%"�&'��

�����	�����(�)&)�#*+,�,)+*�

 
Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?�

 

����������	
���

���	��������������������

�������	
����������������������������� !��"#�!���$%�&���$! 	����''
�(#�)* !$%����	+� 	� 	,-�!�./ �.�0"��

�!�//�1�//�	��� �		����!!�	/��� �		�����$%��2�3��2�3���45�������$%��"4�$!����6 !�	"��4��		�	/��''����$� 	
��
)��%�!��2�5!	��"��	7���8%��!�!"��"8!���	/��$�	��!�
"��8!� 	��6��%�
%�

�����	��2���	
�	/���$������,��������)�
$�!�	$�9���	:�$�	/�,�������1�

 
Dear All, 
 
The licensing department has received a variation of a premises licence application for the following premises: 
 
Dil Se Restaurant & Banqueting, 56-60 Northolt Road, South Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 0DW. 

 
The application has been accepted and the dates for consultation are: 13 June 2016 to 9 August 2016 
 
Please find attached a copy of the application 

 
 
$�-����

�

%����� �	
��

���
�������..��	�����������

�

���������	
������ 
���������	�����������	

	

	

	
�

 
 

�

 
 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4 
Summary of applicant’s proposed times and conditions for new premises 
licence:   
DelSe, 56 – 60 Northolt Road, South Harrow, Middlesex HA2 0DW 
 

 
Licensable activities and hours proposed: 
 

DAY Hours open to 
public 

Alcohol sales (on 
and off-sales)  

Films, live and recorded 
music, dance, provision of 
music and dance facilities 
and provision of similar 

facilities 

Late night 
refreshment 

Mon 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0730 - 0000 2300 – 0000 

Tues 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0730 - 0000 2300 – 0000 

Wed 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0730 - 0000 2300 – 0000 

Thurs 1030 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0730 - 0000 2300 – 0000 

Fri 1030 -  0130 1030 - 0100 0730 - 0100 2300 – 0100 

Sat 1030 -  0130 1030 - 0100 0730 - 0100 2300 – 0100 

Sun 1000 -  0030 1030 - 0000 0730 - 0000 2300 – 0000 

 
Seasonal variations:  none 
The restaurant will close at 0200 hours on days when there is a pre-booked party. 
 
[Amendment suggested by the Licensing Authority] 
No licensable activities may be provided after 01.30 hours on those days. 
 
Summary of applicable mandatory conditions: 
 
(1) No sales of alcohol without a designated premises supervisor 
(2) Age-verification policy required 
(3) Prohibition against irresponsible alcohol promotions 
(4) Prohibition against selling alcohol below cost price 
 
 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule and proposed in the 
representations.  Words in italics do not form part of the conditions: 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder 
 
1. [Proposed by the Licensing Authority and accepted by the applicant] 

(1)  The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order in 
accordance with the Home Office Operational Requirements CCTV Manual 2009 
(Publication 28/09).   
 
(2)  Images recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored securely and retained for 
a period of not less than 31 days 
 
(3)  Images and recordings will be made available to police and licensing 

83



authority officers in a format suitable of being viewed away from the premises 
within 24 hours of being requested. 
 
(4)  No image or recording shall be provided in accordance with sub--condition 3 
unless the police or licensing authority officer requesting it has entered his 
reasons for doing so in a register maintained by the premises licence holder to 
meet his requirements under the Data Protection Act 1990.    
 

2. [Proposed by the Licensing Authority and accepted by the applicant] 
 (1)  No alcohol may be provided to any person between the following times 
except within the restaurant area on production of their key or other means of 
obtaining access to their hotel bedroom as a means of identification: 
 
Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, Thur     0000 and 1030 hours  
Friday and Saturday    0100 and 1030 hours 
 
(2)  No late night refreshment may be provided to any person between the 
following times except on production of their key or other means of obtaining 
access to their hotel bedroom as a means of identification: 
 
Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, Thur   0000 and 0500 hours 
Friday and Saturday    0100 and 0500 hours  
  
 

Prevention of public nuisance 
 
3. [Existing condition to be retained in agreement with the applicant] 

Appropriate automatic noise control device must be fitted to all amplified sound 
equipment.  The device must be:  

 
 a) Set so that the volume of any amplified sound emanating from the premises 

does not cause a public nuisance.  A Compliance Certificate must be supplied to 
the licensing authority for the installation of the unit for approval before any 
regulated entertainment is carried out. 

 
 The installation must be carried out by a competent/qualified person. The 

compliance certificate must contain the following. 
 
 5 minute LAEQ 
 Frequency analysis between 200Hz - 30Hz 
 
 b) The devices must be fitted to all power outlets (i.e. to the main distribution 

unit) and externally opening window and doors to the premises. 
 
4. [Existing condition to be retained in agreement with the applicant]The Premises 

Supervisor must ensure that any amplified sound from the premises does not 
cause a public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is inaudible at the 
boundary of any premises where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.  
 

84



5. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
All doors and windows to the premises shall be kept closed after 21.00 hours 
when regulated entertainment is taking place, except for access and egress. 

 
6. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 

All doors used as fire exits only shall be fitted with audible and/or visual alarms 
that operate when doors are opened. 

 
7. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 

Any patrons queuing/congregating outside the premises shall be properly 
supervised by SIA door supervisors. 

 
8. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 

There shall be no admission or re-admission to the premises after 23:00 hours, 
except for customers exiting in order to smoke. 

 
9. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 

Customers shall be encouraged to disperse quietly and avoid congregating 
outside the premises at closing time. 
 

10. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
Clear and legible notices shall be displayed in a prominent position near the exit 
door(s) requesting that customers leave quietly to avoid disturbing local 
residents. 
 

11. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
Clear and legible notice shall be displayed in a prominent position in any external 
areas where customers are permitted to smoke or drink, requesting that they 
keep noise to a minimum to avoid disturbing local residents. 
 

12. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
The designated premises supervisor or his/her representative shall conduct 
regular assessments of the noise coming from the premises on each occasion 
there is regulated entertainment, and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise 
where it is likely to cause a disturbance to local residents. A written record shall 
be kept in a log book and shall include the time and date of the checks, the 
person making them and the findings, including any remedial action. 
 

13. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
A sound limiting device shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's 
instructions, and shall be attached to all sound amplification equipment used on 
the premises. The device shall be located in a lockable cabinet and set at a level 
to the satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Unit (EPU). The keys shall be 
held by the designated premises supervisor or other authorised manager and 
shall not be available to any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without 
prior agreement from the EPU. The sound limiting device shall be designed to 
activate a visual warning and prevent any increase in volume once the pre-
determined sound limit has been reached. 
 

85



14. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
Obtain a written report from an acoustic engineer who is a member of the 
Institute of Acoustics. The report should identify the type of regulated 
entertainment to be carried out and recommend any active or passive measures 
required to prevent airborne or structural noise and vibration transmission from 
adversely affecting local residents. A copy of the report shall be provided to the 
Domestic Environmental Health Team. All recommended works shall be 
completed to the satisfaction of the Domestic Environmental Health Officer within 
two months from the date of the acoustic engineer's report. 
 

15. [Proposed by Environmental Health and not accepted by the applicant] 
A record shall be kept of all complaints relating to noise or nuisance and 
incidents or crime and disorder taking place on or in the immediate vicinity of the 
Premises, which shall be available for inspection by the Licensing Authority and 
the Police at all times when the Premises are open. 

 
Protecting children from harm 
 
16. [Proposed by the Licensing Authority and accepted by the applicant] 

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the premises has a documented 
and recorded policy in relation to child safeguarding by ensuring staff are aware 
of the Metropolitan Police’s Operation Makesafe; displaying appropriate literature 
in the premises; and being aware of how to report any possible concerns. 
 

86


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Application for the variation of a premises licence  for Dil Se Restaurant and Lounge, 56 - 60 Northolt Road, South Harrow, Middlesex HA2 0DW
	Appendix 1 - Location Map 56-60 Northolt Road
	Appendix 2 - premises licence
	Appendix 3 - representations
	Appendix 4 - summary of proposed times and conditions


